
GREEN LAKE COUNTY 
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES 

 
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES 

 

FOX RIVER INDUSTRIES 
571 County Road A 222 Leffert St. 
PO Box 588 PO Box 69 
Green Lake WI 54941-0588 Berlin WI 54923-0069 
VOICE: 920-294-4070 VOICE: 920-361-3484 
FAX: 920-294-4139 FAX: 920-361-1195 
Email: glcdhhs@co.green-lake.wi.us Email: fri@co.green-lake.wi.us 

 
 

Post Date:  1/11/16 
 

The following documents are included in the packet for the 
Department of Health & Human Services Board to be held 
on Tuesday, January 12, 2016 
 

- Amended  Agenda 2 for January 12, 2016 meeting 
 

- Draft DHHS Minutes – December 8, 2015 
 

- Administrative Code – Hiring Procedures 
 

- Aging/Long Term Care December Report 
 

- Behavioral Health Unit December Report 
 

- Children & Family Services December Report 
 

- Economic Support Unit January 2016 Report 
 

- Health Unit Report – December 2015 
 

- Justification for Filling Vacancy – Clinical Therapist(s) 
 

- Clinical Therapist Job Description 
 

- Justification for Filling Vacancy – Secretary I (Receptionist/Data Entry Specialist) 
 

- Revised Receptionist/Data Entry Specialist Job Description 
 



GREEN LAKE COUNTY  
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES 

 
Office:  920-294-4070  FAX:    920-294-4139  Email:  glcdhhs@co.green-lake.wi.us 

 

Please note: Meeting area is accessible to the physically disabled.  Anyone planning to attend who needs visual or 
 audio assistance, should contact the County Clerk’s Office, 294-4005, not later than 3 days before date 0f the meeting. 
 

Green Lake County is an Equal Employment Opportunity Employer 
571 County Road A, PO Box 588, Green Lake, WI  54941-0588  www.co.green-lake.wi.us 

 

 

Health & Human Services  Committee Meeting Notice 

Date: January 12, 2016  Time 5:00 PM 

Green Lake County Government Center, 

571 County Rd A, *COUNTY BOARD Room  #0902  Green Lake WI 
 

**AMENDED AGENDA 

 

Committee  

Members 

 

Joe Gonyo, 

Chairman 

Nick Toney, Vice-

Chair 

Brian Floeter 

John Gende  

Jack Meyers  

Candace Smith 

Richard Trochinski 

Nolan Wallenfang  

 

Joy Waterbury, Secretary 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Kindly arrange to be present, if 

unable to do so, please notify our 

office.   Sincerely,    Karen Davis, 

Administrative Assistant 
 

 

1. Call to Order 
2. Certification of Open Meeting Law 
3. Pledge of Allegiance 
4. Agenda 
5. Minutes 12/8/15 
6. Signing of Vouchers 

-  Approval to Sign Remaining December 2015 
Vouchers 

7. Appearances: 
8. Public Comment (3 minutes): 
9. Correspondence: 

*  Committee Appointment – Health Advisory  
     Committee 

10. Veteran’s Service Office Report 
11. Advisory Committee Reports 

-  Aging Advisory Committee – (Trochinski) 
     Meeting – January 20, 2016 Green Lake 
     County DHHS 
-  Health Advisory Committee Report- January 13, 2016 
-  Family Resource Council – March 7, 2016 (Trochinski) 
-  Transportation Coordinating Committee – April 13,  
    2016 (Trochinski) 
-  ADVOCAP/Headstart Report (Gonyo) 
-  ADRC Coordinating Committee – February 11, 2016 - 
    Marquette Co.  (Vacant/Waterbury) 

12. Unit Reports 
-  Administrative Unit 
    -  Audit of Health & Human Services Billing and  
       Accounting progress to date/Schenck 
-   Aging/Long Term Care Unit 
-   Behavioral Health Unit 
-   Children & Family Services Unit    
-   Economic Support Unit 
-  Fox River Industries 
    -  Bathroom Remodeling Update 
-    Health Unit 
  

  (Continued on next page) 
 

 

mailto:glcdhhs@co.green-lake.wi.us
http://www.co.green-lake.wi.us/


GREEN LAKE COUNTY  
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES 

 
Office:  920-294-4070  FAX:    920-294-4139  Email:  glcdhhs@co.green-lake.wi.us 

 

Please note: Meeting area is accessible to the physically disabled.  Anyone planning to attend who needs visual or 
 audio assistance, should contact the County Clerk’s Office, 294-4005, not later than 3 days before date 0f the meeting. 
 

Green Lake County is an Equal Employment Opportunity Employer 
571 County Road A, PO Box 588, Green Lake, WI  54941-0588  www.co.green-lake.wi.us 

 

 

 

 

13. Policies/Procedures Update 

14. Purchases 

  *  Cube Corner with mat - 7  (Economic Support Unit) 

15. Health & Human Services Budget 2016 

16. Committee Discussion 

   -  Administrative Committee Report 

  -  Finance 

  -  Personnel 
      -  **Vacant Positions Review 

              -  **Clinical Therapist(s) 

              - * Secretary I (Receptionist/Data Entry Specialist) 

              - * Acting Director 

        -  Review of Administrative Manual – Hiring Process  

         (Bostelmann) 

  -  Property & Insurance 

  -  IT Committee Report 

  -  Facilities & Security Committee Report 

  -  The Board May Confer With Legal Counsel 

  -  Future DHHS Meeting Date (February 9, 2016 at 5:00   

                                           p.m.)  and other Sub-Committees 

  -  Future Agenda items for action & discussion 

17. Adjourn 
 

mailto:glcdhhs@co.green-lake.wi.us
http://www.co.green-lake.wi.us/


 

 

THE FOLLOWING ARE THE OPEN MINUTES OF THE HUMAN SERVICES BOARD HELD AT GREEN 
LAKE COUNTY GOVERNMENT CENTER, 571 COUNTY ROAD A, GREEN LAKE, WI  54941 ON 
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 8, 2015 AT 5:00 P.M. 
 
     PRESENT:  Joe Gonyo, Chairman  

  Richard Trochinski, Member 
  John Gende, Member 
  Joy Waterbury, Member 
  Jack Meyers, Member   

Nick Toney, Secretary 
  Candace Smith, Member 

Brian Floeter, Member 
 
EXCUSED:  Nolan Wallenfang, Member 

 
                  OTHERS PRESENT:  Linda Van Ness, Interim Director 

Jon Vandeyacht, Veteran’s Service  
     Officer 

       Karen Davis, Administrative Assistant 
       Kathy Munsey, Health Unit Manager 
 
Certification of Open Meeting Law:  The requirements of the Open Meeting Law 
have been met. 
 
Van Ness introduced Brian Floeter, new DHHS Committee member, to Board 
members. 
 
Call to Order:  The meeting was called to order at 5:00 p.m. by Chair Gonyo. 
 

Pledge of Allegiance:  The Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was recited.  
 
Approval of Agenda:  Motion/second (Meyers/Toney) to approve the amended 
agenda.  All ayes.  Motion carried.       
 
Action on Minutes: Motion/second (Meyers/Trochinski) made a motion to 
approve the minutes of the 11/17/15 Health & Human Services Board meeting. 
All ayes. Motion carried.    
 
Signing of Vouchers:  Gonyo entertained a motion to approve the vouchers for 
the November expenses.  Motion/second (Toney/Waterbury) to approve the 
November vouchers.  All ayes.  Motion carried. 
 
Gonyo entertained a motion to approve the Veteran’s Service Vouchers.  

Motion/second (Toney/Waterbury) to approve the Veteran’s Services vouchers. 
All ayes.  Motion carried. 
 
Appearances:  Munsey was present to discuss the lighting issues in the DHHS 
employee parking area.  Munsey gave examples of poor lighting issues and 
safety concerns.  Discussion followed.  Motion/second Waterbury/Tonet to 
recommend to the Green Lake County Property & Insurance Committee turn all 
the lights on in the DHHS employee parking area.  All ayes.  Motion carried. 
 
Public Comment (3 minutes): None.   
 
 



 

 

Correspondence:  Election of Officers:  Secretary:  Gonyo opened 
nominations for Secretary of the Health & Human Services Board. 
Motion/second (Toney/Floeter) to nominate Joy Waterbury. All ayes.  Motion 
carried.    Gonyo questioned three times if there were any other 
nominations.  (Gende/Waterbury) made a motion to nominate Candace Smith for 
Secretary. All Ayes.  Motion carried.  (Toney/Meyers) made a motion to close 
the nominations.  All ayes.  Motion carried.  The vote was done by a show of 
hands.  The majority voted for Joy Waterbury for Secretary.  Gonyo announced 
that Waterbury would be the DHHS Secretary. 
 
DHHS Personnel Committee member:  Van Ness updated Committee members that 
there were vacancies for the DHHS Personnel Committee.  Van Ness explained 
that the DHHS Personnel Committee involves the new employee hiring. Joy 
Waterbury and Brian Floeter are interested in being on the DHHS Personnel 

Committee.  Motion/second (Toney/Gende) to approve the appointments of Joy 
Waterbury and Brian Floeter to the DHHS Personnel Committee.  All ayes.  
Motion carried. 
 
Veteran's Service Office Report: Vandeyacht reported regarding Veterans 
Service Office activities.   
 
Advisory Committee Reports:  Aging:  The next meeting will be held on 
January 20, 2016 at the Green Lake County Government Center. 
  
Health Advisory Committee: The next meeting will be held on January 13, 
2016. 
 
Family Resource Council:  The meeting was held on December 7, 2015.  
Trochinski reported regarding the meeting. 

 
Transportation Coordinating Committee: The meeting was held on November 18, 
2015.  Trochinski reported the meeting and the 85.21 grant.  Discussion 
followed.  (See attached.) 
 
Advocap/Headstart Report:   Gonyo reported that there will be a meeting on 
Thursday, December 10, 2015. 
  
ADRC Coordinating Committee Report:  The next meeting will be February 11, 
2016 at 1:00 p.m. in Marquette County. 
 
Unit Reports:  Administrative: Audit of Health & Human Services Billing and 
Accounting progress to date/Schenck:  Van Ness updated Committee members 
regarding working with Schenck regarding to improve billing issues/process. 

  
Van Ness updated Committee members regarding the vacant positions:  
Director, Accounting Specialist, Economic Support Worker, CSP Professional, 
Clinical Therapist and Behavioral Health Unit Manager. 
 
Aging/Long Term Care:  85.21 Transportation Grant:  Van Ness presented the 
85.21 Transportation Grant to Committee members for review and approval. 
(See attached.) Motion/second (Toney/Meyers) to approve the 85.21 
Transportation Grant.  All ayes.  Motion carried. 
 
 
 



 

 

Behavioral Health Unit: Van Ness updated Committee members regarding 
activities in the Unit. Van Ness reported to Committee members regarding 
staff presenting at community events.  (See attached report.) 
 
Children & Families Unit: See attached report.  
 
Economic Support Services: Van Ness reported that the applicants for the 
Economic Support Worker position are being tested and interviewed. 
 
Fox River Industries: Bathroom Remodeling Update:  Discussion followed 
regarding the need to update bathrooms at Fox River Industries in early 
2016. 
  
Health:  Current Health Abatements:  None. 

 
The November Health and Environmental Health Reports were presented. (See 
attached.) 
 
Policies/Procedures Update:  None. 
 
Purchases: AVATAR:  Van Ness reported that 5 additional licenses are needed 
for DHHS staff to utilize the AVATAR software system at a cost of $1,000.00 
each.  Discussion followed.  Motion/second (Waterbury/Toney) to purchase the 
5 AVATAR licenses at a cost of $1,000 each.  All ayes.  Motion carried. 
 
Health & Human Services Budget 2016: Van Ness updated Committee members 
regarding the set-up of the 2016 Budget and adjustments that need to be 
made.  Van Ness will bring revisions to the January meeting. 
 

Committee Discussion:  Administrative Committee Report:  Meyers reported 
that a special meeting was held on November 30, 2015.  Meyers reported that 
there was a tele-conference with Deb Pagel regarding the organizational 
assessment.  Meyers urged all Committee members to attend the December 15, 
2015 County Board meeting to listen to the organizational assessment 
presentation by Deb Pagel.   
 
Finance:  Meyers reported regarding the November Finance Committee meeting. 
 
DHHS Surplus/Capital Outlay Projects:  This will be presented at a future 
meeting. 
 
Personnel: Vacant Position(s) Review:  Behavioral Health Unit Manager: 
Van Ness presented the revised Behavioral Health Unit Manager job 

description.  (See attached.)      Motion/Second (Meyers/Trochinski) to 
approve the job description and recommend to Green Lake County Personnel 
Committee to fill this position.   All ayes.  Motion carried. 
 
Van Ness updated Committee members regarding the vacant positions. 
 
Property & Insurance:  Trochinski reported regarding the meeting. 
 
IT Committee:  No report. 
  
Facilities & Security Committee Report:  No report.        
 



 

 

The Board May Confer With Legal Counsel:  None. 
 
 
 
Future Meeting Date: The next Health & Human Services Board meeting will be 
held on Tuesday, January 12, 2016 at 5:00 p.m. at Health & Human Services. 
 
Future Agenda Items For Action and Discussion:  
 
Closed Session Wis. Stat § 19.85(1)(c) considering employment, promotion, 
compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over 
which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility. 
This closed session relates to performance and possible discipline of 
certain DHHS employees and review Director applications:  Motion/second 

(Trochinski/Meyers) to adjourn to closed session. Roll call vote.  
Trochinski-aye; Meyers-aye; Gende-aye; Trochinski-aye; Waterbury-aye; 
Smith-aye; Floeter-aye; Gonyo-aye.  All ayes. Motion carried. 
 
Return to Open Session for Decision:  Motion/second (Trochinski/Meyers) to 
adjourn closed session and return to open session.  Roll call vote. All 
ayes. Motion carried.  
 
No motions made. 
 
Adjournment:  Gonyo adjourned the meeting. 
 
Gonyo adjourned the meeting adjourned at 7:43 p.m..   
 
 

 
 

















AGING REPORT - 2015

Mealsites - Berlin Senior Center, Dartford Bay Apartments, Grand River Apartments

Green Lake/Prince. GL/Princeton

HDM # DONATION HDM # DONATION HDM # DONATION HDM TOTAL HDM TOTAL CONG DONATION CONG DONATION CONG DONATION CG TOTAL CG TOTAL TOTAL TOTAL

AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT MEALS DONATION # SERVED AMOUNT # SERVEDAMOUNT # SERVEDAMOUNT MEALS DONATION MEALS DONATION

January 512 $1,733.24 508 $1,327.00 300 $906.00 1,320 $3,966.24 326 $1,185.00 108 $463.00 102 $288.00 536 $1,936.00 1,856 $5,902.24

February 482 $3,748.62 411 $3,148.32 242 $1,192.00 1,135 $8,088.94 353 $1,316.00 129 $212.00 95 $300.00 577 $1,828.00 1,712 $9,916.94

March 530 $2,864.08 443 $2,078.44 230 $755.00 1,203 $5,697.52 428 $1,620.63 165 $139.00 111 $590.96 704 $2,350.59 1,907 $8,048.11

April 571 $1,469.90 428 $1,705.76 227 $690.50 1,226 $3,866.16 346 $1,366.00 169 $345.08 114 $260.00 629 $1,971.08 1,855 $5,837.24

May 512 $3,038.80 359 $2,389.08 203 $902.00 1,074 $6,329.88 335 $1,270.99 166 $352.00 115 $363.00 616 $1,985.99 1,690 $8,315.87

June 518 $2,525.36 469 $1,884.44 236 $772.00 1,223 $5,181.80 304 $853.50 201 $693.04 106 $283.00 611 $1,829.54 1,834 $7,011.34

July 493 $3,371.99 429 $2,201.60 227 $800.00 1,149 $6,373.59 304 $1,526.05 178 $1,176.90 87 $182.00 569 $2,884.95 1,718 $9,258.54

August 505 $1,153.00 337 $1,091.12 235 $828.00 1,077 $3,072.12 283 $961.00 150 $416.00 97 $202.00 530 $1,579.00 1,607 $4,651.12

September 538 $2,778.66 404 $2,256.68 266 $722.00 1,208 $5,757.34 261 $948.00 161 $641.76 87 $192.00 509 $1,781.76 1,717 $7,539.10

October 524 $1,440.68 410 $1,382.20 325 $872.00 1,259 $3,694.88 293 $1,075.57 175 $305.28 96 $436.00 564 $1,816.85 1,823 $5,511.73

November 458 $1,929.88 448 $2,303.48 340 $1,004.00 1,246 $5,237.36 315 $1,215.66 124 $136.00 80 $502.92 519 $1,854.58 1,765 $7,091.94

December 289 $1,857.68 445 $2,235.36 367 $1,363.00 1,101 $5,456.04 501 $1,348.80 109 $348.00 109 $135.00 719 $1,831.80 1,820 $7,287.84

TOTALS 5932 $27,911.89 5091 $24,003.48 3198 $10,806.50 14221 $62,721.87 4049 $14,687.20 1835 $5,228.06 1199 $3,734.88 7083 $23,650.14 21304 $86,372.01

                                         

MEAL PROGRAMBerlin Markesan Berlin Markesan

HOMEBOUND CONGREGATE



AGING REPORT - 2015

ELDER ABUSE ELDER BENEFIT SPECIALIST PROGRAM

REPORTED REPORTED I&A QUARTERLY REPORTS

FOOD OPEN ELD ABUSE VULNERABLE ADULT ADRC TRNG CALLS FOR OUTREACH NEW CLIENT $

PANTRY CASES CASES CASES CONTACTS HOURS EBS SPEAKING HOURS ADRC CASES SAVED

January 248 35 1 1 162 5 162 0 13 0

February 250 30 2 0 226 6 90 1 18 0

Jan-March, 2015

March 251 32 2 0 191 2.5 121 1 15 0 73 $457,317.00

April 232 34 3 0 180 5 99 2 23.5 0

April - June, 2015

May 237 35 3 0 173 6 70 1 11.5 0 $329,671.00

June 259 33 3 0 222 20 109 2 7 0

July 249 32 3 0 180 5 103 4 12 0 July - Sept., 2015

$266,296.00

August 223 35 2 0 117 7.5 104 3 13 0

September 219 38 1 2 207 18 124 3 23 0

October 207 36 2 0 120 8 158 10 28 0

November 269 33 1 0 97 4 182 2 26.5 0

December 252 33 0 0 163 5 151 0 14 0

TOTAL 2896 406 23 3 2038 92 1473 29 204.5 0 73 1053284



BEHAVIORAL HEALTH UNIT – December, 2015 

 

In December, 2015, two (2) Emergency Detentions were done.  

Fond du Lac County – DCP –   $1824.00 – two days of care.   

Two (2) clients are in Community Based Residential Facilities: 

Brotoloc North - $6161.25 month for one (1)  adult.  Daily cost is $198.75/day. Client cost share has 
been  determined $290.50.    No other funding source.   
 
Our House I, II, III LLC - $4224.68 monthly charge for Community Based Residential Facility for one (1) 
adult.    (Room & Board Costs $42.47/day; Support & Supervision $93.81/day).  The Community Options 
Program pays $705.14/month toward costs.  Client cost share is $705.14/month.   
 
Beacon House – $4526.00 -  Friends of Women in Recovery, Inc. $146.00/day.   
 
A client was transferred from WMHI to Trempealeau County Health Care in December, 2015.  The client 
is under a commitment to Green Lake County.   
 
Contractual Services – CCS/CLTS: 

Steve Shekels – $1949.50 – CSS Services for eight (8) clients.     
 
KD therapy Services – (Katie Douglas)  $4575.58 – Comprehensive Community Services (CCS) service 
assessments, planning, supervision and facilitation for six (6) clients.     
 
Wellhoefer Counseling - $1421.60 – CCS training; $177.70 – CCS Supervision; $466.46 – CCS services for 
one (1) client.   

Contractual Services – Jail Recidivism: 

Community Options Inc - $2907.54 – Jail Recidivism Program & After Hours Crisis Services.  Jail 
Recidivism program is billed for face-to- face contact of the therapist.  After hours crisis is billed 
whenever possible to Medicaid.  New Jail staff added in January, 2016.   
 
Contractual Services – Psychiatric/Psychological:  
 
Kent M Berney, PhD -  @150.00/hour; bill not in as of writing of report.  
 
Dr. Maria Luisa Baldomero - $1126.80 – 7.5 hours @ 150.24/hour  
 
L & R Physician Services:    Dr. Young – Psychiatric Services – 35 hours @ 190.00/hour + 1 hour travel @ 
300.00 = $6950.00; $5625.00 – Dr. Tasch – 25 hours at $225.00/hour.     
 



CHILDREN & FAMILY SERVICES UNIT –December 31, 2015 

 

 

Out-of-Home Care – as of 12/31/15 

 

Foster Care – Level I & II (Range of costs from $232.00 to 2000.00) 

A total of ten (10) children were in local foster care.  All were in level II 

homes.  Two (2)  children were discharged from foster care during the month. 

At months end, eight (8) children remained in local foster care.  

    

Two (2) children were discharged from foster care during the month of June.  

They began participation in the Post Reunification Program. They remain in 

service.  The agency is reimbursed $1100.00/month per child for services 

received through this program.   

 

Treatment Foster Care – One (1) Youth was placed in Treatment Foster Care 

through Family Works, Inc.  Monthly Cost of case is $1500.00.  The 

Administrative Rate is $64.34 /day for 2015.    

 

Court-ordered Relative Care ($232.00 month per child) 

Two (2) children are in relative care.   

   

Subsidized Guardianship – ($225.00 month per child) – One (1) Court ordered 

relative placement was converted to a court-ordered subsidized guardianship.   

 

Kinship Care – Voluntary ($232.00 month per child) 

Four (4) were in Kinship care at month’s end.   

 

One (1) youth is committed to WMHI under Chapter 51.  The youth is also 

court-ordered to out-of-home placement.  This youth was transferred to 

Rawhide during the month of June, 2015.   He is anticipated to be transferred to 

a group home in December, 2015.  This youth remained in Rawhide at month’s 

end.   

 

 

 

 



Other Exceptional Costs: 

 

 

Family Training Program - Parent Training & Education: 

Ten (10) families in service in December , 2015 - 9 @780.00 = 7800.00   

month.      Seventeen (17) parents participated in the program that has a total of 

twenty-six  (26) children, in home and one (1) out-of-home.    

 

Wellhoefer Counseling:  Targeted Case Management, In Home Therapy, 

Comprehensive Community Services Team Facilitation: 

$ 1954.68 –  served three (3) families for a total of  twelve (12) children; 

$222.12  - TCM Supervision.   

 

Steve Shekels-  Parent Training & Parent Mentoring: 

 73.75- $  (2 hours  face-to-face,  1.25 hours – travel);  Parent Mentoring - 

$80.50 (2 face-to- face, 1.9 hours- travel );    He served two  (2) families for the 

Children& Families Unit consisting of four  (4) adults and four (4) children.      

 

Community Options Inc.- Mentoring Program/Specialized  Services: 

December - $ 6489.28  mentoring for  thirteen (13) children for a total of 231.5 

hours; Special SHC – 459.00; Special RN – 191.50; Three (3) child  in child 

care - $347.13. 

 

Nancy Baker – In-Home Therapy: 

December  – $ 569.22 – In-home for two (2) children; 6.5 hours 

November - $437.86 – 5 hours for two (2) children.  

 

Penny Bahn – Respite Care/Child Mentoring: 

$500.00 – Respite two (2) children for the month of December, 2015.     

 

Pillar & Vine – Visitation supervision & transportation Services for children in 

Foster Care: 

Supervision & transportation for one (1) child - $ 1454.50 – December; two (2) 

children for October.   One (1) child was transported and supervised in 

December - $633.00.         

 

    



 

KD Therapy Services – Targeted Case Management, In Home Therapy, 

Comprehensive Community Services Team Facilitation: 

 $799.60 – One  (1) families/youth in home therapy service.  

 

Berlin Community Daycare – Daycare: 

 $ 238.00 – respite care one (1) child.    

 

Healthlink Paramedical – Hair testing: 

$ 85.00- one (1) hair follicle tests. 

 

Satellite Tracking of People, LLC. – GPS Monitoring Services: 

 $341.00 – GPS monitoring for three (3) youth – Sept. 2015.  $181.50 – June 

2015;  $203.50 – March, 2015; $121.00 – Sept. 2014;   $187.00 – August, 

2014.  $583.00 – February, 2014.  Company audited their accounts and realized 

they had not billed agency for these months.   

 

Geraldine Reyes- $320.00 – Child Care two children (Sept/October 2015) 

 

Grandma Sandy’s Learning Den - $1561.10 – Child Care two children 

Sept/Oct/Nov/Dec) 

 

School District of Westfield - $560.00 – Family Supper for 8 weeks of 

parenting program. 

 

Susan Allen - $136.00 – Parent Incentives and Child care helpers for group. 

 

Marquette County UW-Extension  - Parent Workbooks  

 

Satellite Tracking of People  - $302.50 – GPS monitoring three (3) youth. 

 

Little Ones Daycare - $873.00 – Child Care for one child in foster care. 

 

Ronda Bobiak - $158.00 – Child care reimbursement for child in foster care. 

 



Economic Support Unit Monthly Report 

New staff person hired, James Weed.  James tentative start date January 25th.   Consortium is 

now without Sheboygan County.   Consortia Call Center has been affected by the absence of 

Sheboygan County.  Not certain why.  Call volume has been significantly high.  The Consortia 

Operational workgroup is working on strategies to help with the influx of calls.    Consortia will 

be receiving additional monies for 2016:  FoodShare bonus ($171,512) and Enhanced Medicaid 

funding ($737,150).   The FoodShare bonus money will be allocated based on County caseload. 

The methodology on allocating the Enhanced Medicaid money to the agencies within the 

Consortia is still be discussed by the Steering committee.     

 

 

 



 GREEN LAKE COUNTY 

 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES 

 
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES  FOX RIVER INDUSTRIES 
571 County Road A.  222 Leffert St. 

PO Box 588  PO Box 69 

Green Lake,  WI  54941-0588  Berlin,  WI  54923-0069 
VOICE: 920-294-4070  920-361-3484 

FAX;    920-294-4139  FAX  920-361-1195 
Email: glcdhhs@co.green-lake.wi.us  Email: fri@co.green-lake.wi.us 
 

 

Health Unit Report 

December 2015 

 Jeri Loewe and Renee Peters attended a planning session for the Healthy Babies 

Coalition of Green Lake, Marquette and Waushara counties. They are planning a 

workshop on Adverse Childhood Experiences and it will be held at All Saint’s 

Parish in Berlin on April 8
th

. These sessions are usually excellent and have over 

100 attendees. We expect another great program 

 Melanie Simpkins and I are working on reducing youth alcohol intake in the 

community and will be using the “Parents who Host Lose the Most” campaign. 

We are working with local law enforcement and want to start the campaign 

around prom season. 

 Staff met with our regional coordinator for preparedness and we are working on 

completing this year’s objectives. We will be holding an Ebola Tabletop Exercise 

in April to meet the required objectives.  

 We are a part of the newly formed county Child Death Review Team. Our first 

meeting was in December. We discussed a plan to educate families to prevent 

drownings. We will be working with Berlin School District on family night and 

sharing water safety tips and I wrote for a $1000 grant to buy life jackets that we 

can give away to those in need.  

 I gave a presentation to the League of Women’s Voters on health disparities in 

our community and how we are working to increase health equity along with the 

health officer from Adams County. 

 Our WIC clinics continue to serve approximately 500 women and children 

annually. All clinics are now in Green Lake. 

 Our Local Emergency Planning Committee met and discussed ways that we 

already have improved our plan for the Mass Fatality exercise and ways to 

address gaps for future events. The committee is also working on a train 

derailment evacuation plan for the Dalton area as 13 trains go through there daily. 

I wrote for a $500 grant to get notification flags for the mailboxes so families can 

alert authorities that they have left the premises if a derailment occurs. We 

received the grant and will also be providing educational brochures to families 

within one mile radius of the tracks so they can be prepared. 



 Staff members also attended a number of other meetings as part of our regular 

community involvement. This included the Sexual Assault Response Team 

(SART), Community Health In Action Team which works on reducing alcohol 

abuse in the community, Communities of Practice which helps with our 

accreditation goal, Family Resource Council, Breastfeeding Alliance of WI, the 

Central WI Healthcare Partnership which is working on improving access to 

mental health services, Berlin School Wellness Coalition and also assisted with 

the Angel Tree program. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
Kathryn S. Munsey, RN 

Green Lake County Health Officer 



Environmental Health 
Green Lake County  
DECEMBER 2015  

 
Animal Bites: # of investigations – 6 
 Reported Animal Bites – 1 cat, 4 dogs 
 Quarantines for Human Exposures – 2 
 Quarantines for Animal v. Animal Exposures – 0 
 Quarantine Violations and Enforcement Actions Taken – 0 
 Animals Exhibiting Positive Signs of Rabies During Quarantine – 0 
 Animals Exhibiting Negative Signs of Rabies During Quarantine – 2 
 Enforcement Actions Taken for Violations of Vaccination Requirements – 0 
 Animals Sacrificed for Exhibiting Symptoms of Rabies or Being Rabies 

Suspects-2 (1 cat and 1 bat – sent in for testing) 
 (1 feral cat was never found after bit incident, 1 dog was put to sleep for 

injuries incurred during incident) 
 
Well Water: None. 
     
Lead:   Lead assessment performed in Marquette County for family in Westfield.  

Follow-up being completed by Marquette County nurse. 
 
Sewage:  None. 
 
Solid Waste: None. 
 
Radon: 1 test kit distributed. 
 
Housing: Continued follow-up on case in Berlin with heating unit in apartment – 

landlord had unit repaired.  Rental house in Berlin had partial roof collapse 
due to roof failure from moisture intrusion.  Worked with City of Berlin 
building inspector for repairs.  House had suspected lead-based paint as well, 
and family had children tested,  but no poisoning had occurred.  Neighbor 
dispute in Princeton regarding old farming equipment and woodpiles.   
Worked with City of Princeton personnel on case, no orders issued.  

 
Asbestos: None. 
  
Food/Water Illness None. 
 
Abandoned Bldgs: None.  
  

Other:  2 1/2 days vacation , 2 holidays for Christmas 
 

 
Agent :                 Pre-inspection for a new retail facility in Green Lake.  Site visit and 

communications for possible new food serving at Green Lake Conference 
Center.    12 regular inspections and 1 school inspection.  3 food inspections 
in Marquette County and training of new inspector.  Webinair by State DHS 

on merger of DHS and DATCP food programs.  









POSITION REVIEW 

 

Clinical Therapist 

 

a. Job Description. The Dual Diagnosis Clinical Therapist description was 

reviewed and changed to a Clinical Therapist. 
 

b. Job Designation. This is a Master’s Level position requiring a Master’s Degree 

or LPC (Licensed Professional Counselor).  This position provides essential 

community based mental health services to persons with a mental illness and/or 

substance abuse that will enable them to obtain and/or maintain independent living 

in the community.  The position will have a starting wage of $25.40. 

  

c. Necessity.  This position primarily provides community mental health services to 

people with mental illness that enables them to live in the community and reduces 

hospitalization.  

 

d. Evaluation of Existing Staff.  There is insufficient staff to do the functions 

required of this position.  The caseloads of the Behavioral Health Unit  require 

additional staff, as this position will fill vacated positions. 

 

 

 

05/09/14, 7/20/2015, 10/16/15, 11/12/15, 1/16 

 

 

   



GREEN LAKE COUNTY JOB DESCRIPTION 

 

TITLE:    CLINICAL THERAPIST 

 

DEPARTMENT:   HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES/BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SERVICES 

UNIT 

 

LOCATION:   GOVERNMENT CENTER 

 

SUPERVISOR:  BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SERVICES UNIT MANAGER  

 
 

SUMMARY:   
To provide essential community based mental health services to persons with a mental 
illness and/or substance abuse that will enable them to obtain and/or maintain 
independent living in the community. 

 
DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 

 About 60% of the time is spent providing psychiatric counseling and case management 
to the  Community Support Program (CSP)/Comprehensive Community Services 
(CCS)/Crisis programs and other clients, their families, and significant others.  This 
includes providing supportive counseling, education, advice, encouragement, 
facilitating conflict resolution and problem-solving. Additionally, this includes crisis 
counseling/crisis intervention/aftercare services and outpatient counseling. 

 Approximately 10% of this position's time is spent conducting initial mental health 
and/or substance abuse assessments of individuals referred to the CSP/CCS/Crisis or 
Outpatient counseling and develop initial treatment plans.  This also includes 
conducting an in-depth assessment of a referred client within one month after 
admission to the CSP/CCS to determine functioning and areas of service needs.  This 
includes coordinating services collaborating with the other staff, service providers, the 
client and his/her staff in the development of the comprehensive treatment plan and 
documentation. 

 Another 15% of this position's time is spent meeting regularly with clinical staffings for 
the purpose of supervision and case management coordination. Additionally, assists 
with client contacts in the community such as home visits, team meetings, group 
activities, daily living skills, training; attending and participating in unit meetings, 
staffing, as well as being part of the 24 hour on-call crisis team. 

 
 
SKILLS AND ABILITIES: 

Basic everyday living skills, the ability to understand, follow and provide directions; 

reading, writing (reports) is necessary. Additionally it is preferred to have comprehensive 

knowledge of the needs of individuals with chronic mental illness, substance abuse and 

other mental health issues, the CSP/CCS/Crisis program, comprehensive knowledge of 



the principals and practices of counseling and recovery, crisis intervention and response; 

ability to relate to and communicate effectively with staff, community professionals, 

agencies and the general public.  Must have a valid Wisconsin Driver's License and 

access to an insured vehicle.  Skill in the use of general office equipment, including but not 

limited to:  telephone, copy machine, calculator, dictation equipment, computer terminal, 

fax machine, and automobile.  A video camera may also be used to tape interviews. 

 
QUALIFICATIONS:  

EDUCATION: A Master's degree in a Social Work, Clinical Psychology, Marriage and 

Family, or a related field   

  

EXPERIENCE / JOB KNOWLEDGE: Must possess 3,000 hours post master’s clinical 

supervision with at least 1,000 hours of the 3,000 being supervised post-degree clinical 

experience with chronically mentally ill persons. Must be Licensed as a Mental Health 

and Substance Abuse Counselor. (Clinical Social Worker, Professional Counselor etc., 

or License eligible in Wisconsin). Must be certified/certifiable medical assistance 

provider in Wisconsin. 

 

WORKING CONDITIONS: 

PHYSICAL DEMANDS:  Over 75% of the time is listening.  15% of the time is spent 

talking, sitting, writing, reading or visually observing.  About 10% of the time is spent 

standing, walking, reaching and low lifting.  In unusual circumstances, it may be necessary 

to stoop, kneel, and lift/carry objects weighing up to 40 pounds. 

 

ENVIRONMENTAL DEMANDS:   Over 90% of work done is inside.  In about 10% of the 

time situations develop where there is a threat of physical attack or injury from clients 

 
 

This is a public service position, and employee is required to be courteous, cooperative and respectful at 

all times with the public and clients; also establishes and maintains a courteous and cooperative and 

respectful working relationship with other employees, supervisors and public officials. 

 

This position description has been prepared to assist in defining job responsibilities, physical demands, 

working conditions and needed skills.  It is not intended as a complete list of job duties, responsibilities 

and/or essential functions.  This description is not intended to limit or modify the rights of any supervisor 

to assign, direct, and control the work of employees under supervision. The county retains and reserves 

any and all rights to change, modify, amend, add to or delete from, any section of this document as it 

deems, in its' judgment, to be proper. 

 

12/97, Revised 2013 
Revised 7/20/15 

 



III. RECRUITMENT AND APPLICATION PROCEDURES 

 

Filling of Vacancy –  Secretary I (Receptionist/Data Entry Specialist) 

 

a. Each position description must be reviewed at the time of the vacancy.   The 

Secretary I job description was reviewed and has been decided to change the 

position to Receptionist/Data Entry Specialist to help with efficiencies.  

 

b. The designated classification of the position must be reviewed.  The 

qualifications and duties of this position basically remain unchanged.   

 

c. The program or service provided by the position must be reviewed for 

continued need of that program or service.  The Department has one main 

receptionist that greets incoming residents, answers phone calls and directs where 

and to whom they should go. In addition, the receptionist does data entry and 

other clerical tasks.  The second Receptionist/Data Entry Specialist does mostly 

data entry and backs up the receptionist.  The third Receptionist/Data Entry 

Specialist will perform various duties including back-up for reception to allow 

more efficiencies with collecting financial data to improve billing process. 

 

All three positions also do the intake functions collecting insurance information 

and calling insurance companies to ensure insurance coverage for services 

provided. 

  

d. A review of existing staff and personnel must occur to determine the 

feasibility of whether the position tasks can be accomplished through other 

means.  See above. The Department does have a backup receptionist who does 

primarily data entry but cannot do both functions on an ongoing basis due to the 

workload she currently has.   Revising this to the third Receptionist/Data Entry 

Specialist, this allows for more efficient flow with intakes for providing client 

services. 

 

 

 

 

5/2015, 1/16   



 

 

GREEN LAKE COUNTY JOB DESCRIPTION 

 

TITLE:    RECEPTIONIST/DATA ENTRY SPECIALIST 

 

DEPARTMENT:  HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES/ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT 

 

LOCATION:   GOVERNMENT CENTER 

 

SUPERVISOR:  DIRECTOR/DEPUTY DIRECTOR 

 
 

SUMMARY:   
Performs receptionist duties for the Health & Human Services Department, intake 

registration, keyboarding, data entry, clerical tasks such as maintaining records; and other 

work as required. 

 
DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 

 Approximately 40% of the time is spent answering telephones; and responding to 
public request for information and referral.                                         

 About 35% of the time is spent performing client intake functions, financial meetings, 
scheduling, and data entry.  This would include face-to-face contacts with the 
general public to obtain this information. 

 25% of the time is spent completing other clerical duties.  These include, but are not 
limited to:  opening and distributing mail daily, scanning, typing as requested, data 
entry, copying and providing general information to the public.  This time also 
includes attending in-services and training in areas of expertise. 

 
SKILLS AND ABILITIES: 

 Skill in the use of general office equipment, including but not limited to, Computer 
terminal, calculator, copy machine, and fax machine 

 
QUALIFICATIONS:  

EDUCATION:  A high school diploma is required for this position. 

  

EXPERIENCE / JOB KNOWLEDGE:  One to two years’ experience as a receptionist.  

Ability to input data at 50 wpm.  It is important to present a professional demeanor and 

have excellent telephone/customer relations’ skills. Knowledge of human service 

programs and office procedures preferred. Must have basic everyday living skills, basic 

computer skills and knowledge of Microsoft Office Suite software, the ability to follow 

complex oral and written directions, good knowledge of office terminology, procedures 

and equipment of business, arithmetic and English, ability to type at a reasonable rate 

of speed, and have specific knowledge of clerical and accounting practices. 



 

 

WORKING CONDITIONS: 

PHYSICAL DEMANDS:  Over 75% of the time is spent talking, hearing (listening), 

using near vision, and keyboarding. About 10% of the time is spent standing, walking, 

sitting, stooping, kneeling, bending/twisting, reaching, and the use of far vision.  In 

unusual situations there may be low lifting (up to 10 pounds), low to medium carrying 

(up to 40 pounds), low handling and low pushing and pulling. 

 

ENVIRONMENTAL DEMANDS:   Nearly 100% of the work is done inside the Human 

Services Center building.  In unusual situations there may be a threat of physical attack 

or injury from clients.   

 
 

This is a public service position, and employee is required to be courteous, cooperative and respectful at 

all times with the public and clients; also establishes and maintains a courteous and cooperative and 

respectful working relationship with other employees, supervisors and public officials. 

 

This position description has been prepared to assist in defining job responsibilities, physical demands, 

working conditions and needed skills.  It is not intended as a complete list of job duties, responsibilities 

and/or essential functions.  This description is not intended to limit or modify the rights of any supervisor 

to assign, direct, and control the work of employees under supervision. The county retains and reserves 

any and all rights to change, modify, amend, add to or delete from, any section of this document as it 

deems, in its' judgment, to be proper. 

 

 

04/01, 04/07, 11/12, 5/13, 1/16 

 


	Post Date:  1/11/16



